

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 9:19 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint February 2015 MOR

I assume you are referring to the one confluence sample above 0.3 NTU. It would be a good idea to verify with the City their filter operation protocols. If they had the ability to filter to waste or move the filter(s) directly into backwash prior to hitting 0.3 that would have been preferable. It also be worth looking at the trending data for each filter to see if it was across the board or a particular filter and at what point it was at in the filter run cycle.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 1:47 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: City of Flint February 2015 MOR

Steve,

The cold water and high flows challenged the city's ability to maintain acceptable treatment. Although they met standards according to our rules, the high treatment rate later in the month and low water temp did have some impact.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817

From: Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 9:46 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: City of Flint February 2015 MOR

Mike,

Good morning, I just wanted to get you a copy of the February MOR. A copy will go out in the mail today.

Mike Glasgow
 City of Flint Water Plant

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 12:01 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint June 2014 MOR

Let's try and troubleshoot distribution system operational modification recommendations on Monday. The treatment seems to be good. They are getting total chlorine residual in all distribution samples.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 11:42 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: City of Flint June 2014 MOR

Adam,

Here's Flint's June 2014 MOR...as we discussed, the distribution system CL2 residual problem has worsened not to mention 2 positives (from their reservoirs). I will confirm with Brent as to whether they installed chlorination at the Westside/Cedar St. PSs for SDWIS updateas he indicated in my most recent site visit.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817

From: Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 3:11 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: City of Flint June 2014 MOR

Mike,

Good afternoon, I hope you had an enjoyable holiday weekend. Attached is a copy of our June 2014 MOR. There were a few alterations as per our discussion in early June. A copy is being sent out in the mail today. I just thought you might like a copy a few days before it arrives in the mail.

Mike Glasgow
 City of Flint Water Plant